Fwd: new res--er--lindsey potts 4/30/2023 2-3 bedroom cabins with pool table and 1 bedroom cabin
with pool table

From <michele@rooms101.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 23/01/2023 08:15

ER-Potts.pdf(~3 KB)

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: new res--er--lindsey potts 4/30/2023 2-3 bedroom cabins with pool table and 1 bedroom cabin with pool table
Date: 2023-01-23 06:44

From: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To: michele@rooms101.com

Cc: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, MBA@GOTOEPM.COM

Here is an updated res list with the 1 bedroom cabin and new totals.

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028
Www.eaglesridge.com

Www.myheritagecabin.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Date: January 20, 2023 at 3:34:09 PM EST

To: reservations@rooms1@1.com

Cc: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, MBA@gotoepm.com

Subject: new res--er--lindsey potts 4/30/2023 2-3 bedroom cabins
with pool table and 1 bedroom cabin with pool table

Hey Michele.

1. LINDSEY POTTS - RES# 107510 - ER 256 (3 BEDROOM WITH POOL TABLE) -
04/30 FOR 7 NIGHTS - $189.00/ NIGHT + FEES = $1,333.00

2. LINDSEY POTTS - RES# 107511 - ER 245 ( 3 BEDROOM WITH POOL TABLE)
04/30 FOR 7 NIGHTS - $189.00/NIGHT + FEES = $1,333.00

3. LINDSEY POTTS - RES# 107512 - ER 317 (1 BEDROOM WITH POOL TABLE) -
04/30 FOR 7 NIGHTS - $149.00/NIGHT + FES = $1,053.

TOTAL CHARGED TO CARD = $3,719.00

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028
Www.eaglesridge.com

Www.myheritagecabin.com

IOn Jan 20, 2023, at 12:39 PM, reservations@rooms1@l.com wrote:

IAdam,




|Howie is out of his mind. This is for 4/30 7 nights

|I have attached the corrected manifest.

|sorry.

|Miche1e

On 20/01/2023 08:22, Adam Lawson wrote:

||This is not the dates I was given - the dates quoted were 4/30 for 7

||nights. Please advise.

||Thanks,

||Adam Lawson

||Reservations Manager

||Eagle Property Management, Inc.

|| 865-868-6028

||wWw.eaglesridge.com

||wWw.myheritagecabin.com

|On Jan 20, 2023, at 12:17 PM, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:

Adam this is the one I talk to you about I Need cabins 256,245 both
3 bedroom with pool table and cabin 317 1 bedroom with pool table.
Please check the price

Thanks




